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From: Richard Barlow

To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 23-HERS-01
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 1:08:05 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom this may concern,

The California Energy Commission must not revoke the HERS Program for Field Verification
and Diagnostic Testing without first safeguarding the HERS Program for future code cycles.
The Commission’s attempt to revoke an entire industry without first identifying what new
rules will be adopted in its place is reckless and unlawful. The proposed rules under 23-
HERS-01 will put me and my company out of business and must not be adopted.

I have invested several hundred thousand dollars in equipment, training and also employ a
staff of 8 people and will seek reimbursement for funds which would have been used
otherwise as a form of protecting my financial livelihood.

Best regards

Richard Barlow
Absolute Efficiency Group
Aerobarrier-Aeroseal-HERS-Air Balance

Phone 424-373-6747 Mobile 310-462-7760 Website aeghers.com
Email aeghers@gmail.com

Please consider your environmental responsibility. Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself
whether you really need a hard copy.
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